Ministry of Earth Sciences
Government of India
Prithvi Bhavan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003

Details in respect of the information available to or held by the Ministry of Earth
Sciences reduced in an electronic form:

Details in respect of information available to or held by the Ministry of Earth Sciences as
well as its attached, subordinate and autonomous institutes are contained in the
following web sites:

Sl. | Organisation Address Name of web-site
1. | Ministry of Earth Prithvi Bhavan, Opp. India WWW.Mmoes.gov.in
Sciences (Hgrs), Habitat Centre,
New Delhi Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003

Tel : +91-11-24669578

2. | Autonomous Institute Dr. Homi Bhabha Road, Wwww.tropmet.res.in
Pashan, Pune 411 008,
Maharashtra, India

Indian Institute of Tropical

Meteorology (IITM), Tel:+91-20-2590-4200
Pune Fax:+91-20-2586-5142
3. | Autonomous Institute "Ocean Valley", WWW.INCOIS.gov.in

) _ Pragathi Nagar (BO), Nizampet
Indian National Centre for (SO)

Ocea}n Information Hyderabad-500090
Service Tel: +91-40-23886000
(INCOIS),Hyderabad Fax: +91-40-23892910
4. | Autonomous Institute Headland Sada, Vasco-da- WWW.Ncaor.gov.in

] Gama, Goa 403 804, India
National Centre for Polar | 1. 191.832-2520876 /2525511

& Ocean Research Fax: +91-832-2520877
(NCPOR),

Goa



http://www.tropmet.res.in/
http://www.incois.gov.in/
http://www.ncaor.gov.in/

5. | Autonomous Institute Velacherry-Tambaram Main www.niot.res.in
) . Road,
National Institute of Narayanapuram, Pallikaranai,
Ocean Technology Chennai - 600 100,
(NIOT), Tamil Nadu, INDIA.
Chennai Tel: 044-66783300
Fax: 044-22460275/22460645
6. | Autonomous Institute Post Box No.7250,Akkulam, WWWw.Ncess.gov.in
) Thiruvananthapuram — 695 011,
National Centre for Earth India
Science Studies Tel: +91-471-2511501
(NCESS), Fax : +91-471-2442280
Thiruvananthapuram
7. | Attached Office ATAL BHAVAN www.cmlre.gov.in
_ o Ministry of Earth Sciences,
Centre for Marine Living Government of India
Resources and Ecology LNG Road
(CMI‘_RE)’ PuthuvypinSouth,Ochanthuruthu
Kochi PO,Kochi-682508
8. | Attached Office NIOT Campus, WWW.NCCI.QoVv.in
] Velacherry-Tambaram Main
National Centre for Road
Coastal Research Pallikaranai,Chennai - 600100,
(NCCR), India.
Chennal +91 44 66783599
+91 44 66783487
9. | Attached Office IMD Complex Mausam WWW.SeISmO0.gov.in
] Bhavan,Lodhi Road, New Delhi
National Center for - 110003
Seismology (NCS), Tel : +91-11-43824582
IMD Campus,
Lodhi Road,
New Delhi — 110003
10. | Subordinate Office Office of Director General of www.imd.gov.in

India Meteorological
Department (IMD),New

Meteorology
India Meteorological Department



http://www.niot.res.in/
http://www.ncess.gov.in/
http://www.cmlre.gov.in/
http://www.nccr.gov.in/
http://www.seismo.gov.in/
http://www.imd.gov.in/

Delhi

(IMD),
Mausam Bhawan, Lodhi Road,
New Delhi - 110003

11.

Subordinate Office

National Centre for
Medium Range Weather
Forecasting
(NCMRWF),Noida UP

A-50, Sector-62,

NOIDA, UP, Pin: 201 309
Tel: +91-120-2419401
Fax: +91-120-2419484

www.ncmrwf.gov.in



http://www.ncmrwf.gov.in/

